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Cindy DeShazo

From: Michael Park
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:54 PM
To: Cindy DeShazo
Cc: Public Works Department
Subject: RE: Temp Traffic Control Permit App, 

This TTC Permit is approved.  Note in the Special Terms/Condition: 
 
Permit approved for the use of no more than 4 parking spaces as depicted on the application and for the duration and 
times noted on the permit. 
 
  
 
Michael Park, P.E., PTOE  | City Traffic Engineer 
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1800 |lspw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net  

 
 

From: Cindy DeShazo <Cindy.DeShazo@cityofls.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:21 PM 
To: Michael Park <Michael.Park@cityofls.net> 
Cc: Public Works Department <PublicWorks@cityofls.net> 
Subject: FW: Temp Traffic Control Permit App,  
Importance: High 
 
Michael, 
Please approve. Their Business License is now active. 
Thank you. 
Cindy 
 
  
 
Cindy DeShazo  | Administrative Assistant 
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1800 |lspw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net  

 
 

From: Jody Sims <jody@compassconstructors.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:03 PM 
To: Public Works Department <PublicWorks@cityofls.net> 
Cc: Andrew <andrew@compassconstructors.com> 
Subject: [Released by User action] Temp Traffic Control Permit App,  
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Jody Sims 
Office Manager 
Compass Constructors 
9300 NW 63rd Street, Suite #5 
Parkville, MO 64152 
P:  (816) 912-2667 
F:  (855) 870-8708 
C:  (816) 255-8654 
 
 
  


